
From: CSULB Housing Office <housing@csulb.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 12:38 PM 
To:  
Subject: CSULB HOUSING: Spring "Back from Holiday Check-In"  

 

 

 

  

   
 

  

 

Hello, 
            

 
We hope that your holiday break was relaxing and enjoyable. We look forward to your re-arrival to the halls and, for some, we are excited to 
welcome you to the Residence Halls. In gearing up for the Spring semester, we wanted to remind residents of the "Back from Holiday Check-
In" process.  

 
Returning Residents:   

Upon arrival, we ask that you stop by your Service Center during regular business hours to check in. This will allow us to make sure that all 
our residents are accounted for when the Spring Semester begins. This must be done by Monday, January 20th at 10 pm. Failure to do so 
may result in loss of access to your building and room. 

 
New Residents:  

You will check in at the Service Center in your Residential Village. You will need to have your Campus ID in order to get into your room. If you 
did not get one at orientation or you have lost it, please go to ID Card Services before checking in. Make sure to mention that you are an on-
campus resident. Once your card is activated, you will be shown to your room.  
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Arriving Later: 

If you are planning to arrive after Monday January 20th, please email us at housing@csulb.edu with your name and id and when you are 
planning to come to the halls. 

  

If you have lost/misplaced your Campus ID card during Winter Break, please go to ID Card Services before checking in, to replace your card. 
There is a $5.00 charge. Click here for ID Card Services hours and information. 

 
Thank you and we look forward to seeing you all!  

  

   
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Housing Office: housing@csulb.edu 
Housing Office:  (562) 985-4187 

Website:  www.housing.csulb.edu 

 

   

This is an automated message, if you have questions email or call the housing office at 562.985.4187 
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